
AGENDA 
Commissioners' Meeting 

April 23, 2024 (Hybrid Meeting) 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Commissioner Absence

4. Communications

5. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2024, Commissioner meeting

6. Voucher Approval
 Accounts Payable Vouchers: 201147- 201239 $      294,184.44 
 Payroll Vouchers:  201128-201146 $   1,052,877.28 

SUBTOTAL VOUCHERS: $   1,347,061.72   

ACH Payroll Transfer: $   1,199,903.79 
 941 Payment – ACH Payroll Transfer $      264,468.22 
 Wire Transfer Fees $               80.00   

SUBTOTAL PAYROLL ACH TRANSFERS: $   1,464,452.01 

 GRAND TOTAL VOUCHERS AND ACH TRANSFERS: $ 2,811,513.73 

7. Local 3390 Reports

8. Chiefs Reports

9. Standing Committee Reports

10. Financial Report K. Hackmeister

11. Chairman’s Report

12. 2022 Bond Update

13. OLD BUSINESS

14. NEW BUSINESS
a. Retiree Medical Program Applications D. Doan
b.

15. Open Public Comment (state your name for the record, you will have 3 minutes)

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

17. SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS
4/30/2024 – LT Larson Retirement Celebration, Station 58 @ 0830

Adjourn Meeting.  Next regular meeting will be May 14, 2024, at 5:00 PM 



 

 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING MINUTES 
April 9, 2024 

Chairman Urvina called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Present: Commissioners Urvina, Wilsie (virtual), Entze, Sutich, and Nelson, A/Cs P. Oldenburg, 
T. Meyer, S. Booth, and EA T. VanderVaate.   
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commissioners Sutich and Nelson moved and seconded approval of the agenda as presented. With 
no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
 
MINUTES AND BLANKET VOUCHERS 
Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of the March 26, 2024 meeting 
minutes with one minor correction to the date in the header on the first page.  With no further 
discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers 
201050-201127 for a total consideration of $489,728.02.  With no further discussion, the 
MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
LOCAL 3390 REPORTS 
 
CHIEFS REPORTS 
 
Chief Oldenburg reported: 
 The District has formally terminated the UKG software contract and is moving forward 

with the implementation of Tyler Technology software for HR and Payroll in addition to 
Finance. 

 
Chief Meyer reported: 
 Friday, April 5, 2024, our seven lateral new hires graduated academy.  The event was well 

attended.  Those seven employees move to shift this week and each should qualify for full 
staffing within 1-6 months depending on the varying training requirements for each 
individual. 

 The response package project continues to move forward.  Matt Clark at South Sound 911 



 
Board of Commissioners 

04‐09‐2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

has been very helpful with the project. 
 CAD to CAD with South Kitsap is in the testing phase. 
 A planning meeting for 2025 hiring was held.  Staff intend to run a process in 2024 

establishing a hiring list to pull from in 2025. 
 There is a DNR Open House on Thursday, several employees from our District will be 

attending. 
 We have an employee finishing their last quarter of paramedic school and riding along with 

Central Mason; another student from TCC is riding with us. 
 He and Chief Johnson will be in Spokane next week for Northwest IMT training. 
 Special thanks to the EMS and Training Divisions for putting on a great academy for the 

seven new hires who just graduated.   
  
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
2022 CAPITAL BOND PROJECTS UPDATE 
Chief Johnson was not in attendance tonight.  Chairman Urvina reported that the 53/57 projects 
are coming along great.  Commissioner Nelson commented on the visible progress of both 
projects.     
 
OLD BUSINESS  
A.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Fire Chief Performance Evaluation.  Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded a 

motion authorizing the Board Chair to sign the Fire Chief’s Performance Evaluation.  With no 
further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Urvina adjourned the meeting at 5:12 pm.  

The next regular meeting will be 5:00 pm on Tuesday, April 23, 2024. 

 

 
Chairman/Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 



 
Board of Commissioners 

04‐09‐2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest:  District Secretary 



PAYROLL: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 201128 through 201146 1,052,877.28$    1,052,877.28$     
(Benefit & L&I Monthly Payment)

1,199,903.79$    1,199,903.79$     
941 ACH Payroll Transfer Amount: 264,468.22$       264,468.22$        

Wire Fees Transfer Amount: 80.00$                80.00$                 

2,517,329.29$   GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & PAYROLL:

VOUCHER APPROVAL: April 8, 2024
APPROVED BY AC OLDENBURG 

ACH Payroll Transfer Amount:



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 09:16:54 Date: 04/08/2024

04/26/2024 To: 04/26/2024 Page: 1

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

   201128 AFLAC 1251 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 2,283.09

   201129 BHT BUSINESS SERVICES 
INDUSTRY

1252 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 11,932.36

   201130 COLUMBIA BANK 1253 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 25,563.08

   201131 DEPT LABOR & INDUSTRIES 1254 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 117,599.30

   201132 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY 
DEPT - PFMLA

1255 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 14,280.06

   201133 GHFFU HEALTH & WELFARE 1256 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 93,897.56

   201134 GIG HARBOR PENINSULA FF 
ASSOCIATION

1257 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 760.00

   201135 KEY BANK - DECISION POINT 1258 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 231,053.02

   201136 KEY BANK - DIV OF CHILD 
SUPPORT

1259 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 565.00

   201137 KEY BANK - FIDELITY 1260 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 17,070.17

   201138 LOCAL 3390 GHFUHW TRUST 1261 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 229,212.46

   201139 Local 3390 GHFUHW Trust 1262 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 18,150.90

   201140 THE HARTFORD 1263 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 8,018.28

   201141 TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY 
BENEFITS

1264 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 6,518.71

   201142 VISION SERVICE PLAN - AT 1265 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 92.60

   201143 WA CARES FUND - LTC 1266 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 3,502.90

   201144 WASHINGTON PER SYSTEM
EMP

1267 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 25,447.16

   201145 WASHINGTON STATE 
TREASURER

1268 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 21,416.66

   201146 WLEO & FFR SYSTEM EMPE 1269 04/26/2024 Payroll 1 225,513.97

1,052,877.28Total Vouchers:



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 09:16:54 Date: 04/08/2024

04/26/2024 To: 04/26/2024 Page: 2

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

Commissioner Signatures:

=

________________________________________  ________________________________________
Chair

=

________________________________________  ________________________________________

==

________________________________________  

=

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and unpaid 
obligation against Pierce County Fire District #5 and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said 
claim.

=

________________________________________    _______________
District Secretary                                                              Date                                                                         

=



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 201147 through 201147 1,709.60$                  1,709.60$                            
201148 through 201190 111,201.41$              111,201.41$                        

112,911.01$              112,911.01$                        
 

112,911.01$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: April 9, 2024
APPROVED BY AC OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 4/10/2024





















ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 201191 through 201193 Capital Fund 9,125.00$                  9,125.00$                             
201194 through 201237 Expense Fund 127,241.84$              127,241.84$                         
201238 through 201238 Capital Fund 12,403.29$                12,403.29$                           
201239 through 201239 Expense Fund 2,503.30$                  2,503.30$                             

151,273.43$              151,273.43$                         
 

151,273.43$                    

VOUCHER APPROVAL: April 16, 2024
APPROVED BY AC OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 4/17/2024

























Pierce County Fire Protection District #5

Monthly Financial Dashboard Report

Dec-2023 December 31, 2023
*Unaudited Financials, ending cash balances exclude outstanding warrants.

OPERATING REVENUES Amended Budget December YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Taxes 32,153,373            159,510       31,991,427  99.50% Expected

Intergovernmental 1,744,125              77,085         2,156,569    123.65% Expected

Charges for Service 1,674,399              323,568       2,420,348    144.55% Expected

Other/Non-Revenue 142,135                 80,239         367,359       258.46% Expected

Transfers 303,843                 -                -                0.00% Budget Amendment Items

Total Revenues: 36,017,875            640,402       36,935,702  102.55% Expected

OPERATING EXPENSES: Amended Budget December YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Salaries 22,983,970            1,603,463    21,633,417  94.1% Expected

Benefits 6,885,138              476,624       6,404,029    93.0% Expected

Supplies 1,959,898              228,853       1,548,658    79.0% Expected

Services 3,731,016              618,387       3,348,329    89.7% Expected

Capital Improvements 1,011,000              47,430         907,600       89.8% Expected

Debt Service -                          14,000         28,000          0.0% Temp Lease Expense

Transfers -                          -                1,210,000    0.0% N/A

Total Expenses: 36,571,022            2,988,757    35,080,032  95.9% Expected

EXPENSES BY DIVISION: Amended Budget December  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Legislative 381,694                 15,645         348,676       91.3% Expected

Finance & Admin 2,350,674              201,893       2,257,185    96.0% Expected

Operations 24,776,080            2,040,902    23,140,671  93.4% Expected

Logistics 6,631,065              850,921       6,074,777    91.6% Expected

Health & Safety 2,127,666              138,707       1,968,720    92.5% Expected

Capital/Bond 303,843                 (259,311)      80,002          26.3% Capital Expense & Acctg Adjustment

Transfers -                          -                1,210,000    0.0% N/A

Total Expenses: 36,571,022            2,988,757    35,080,032  95.9% Expected

CAPITAL FUND (BOND): Amended Budget December  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Project Management 501,343                 298,670       311,725       62.2% Expected

Training Campus 8,005,845              85,660         1,256,428    15.7% Expected

Station 57 244,291                 22,209         223,161       91.4% Expected

Station 53 100,458                 27,074         205,991       205.1% Expected

Station 51 749,432                 147,985       287,984       38.4% Expected

Logistics Facility -                          85                 85                 0.0% Expected

Capital Equipment -                          -                5,124,763    0.0% Engine Purchase

Total Capital Projects: 9,601,369              581,683       7,410,137    77.2% Expected

ENDING CASH: 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 12/31/2021 Highlights: 

General Expense 12,624,848            14,634,728  11,941,200  

Reserve Fund 6,961,915              8,591,088    6,847,720     

Capital Fund* 50,139,722            45,368,751  -                *Restricted use for eligible projects

Debt Fund (GO BOND) 143,711                 1,694,489    -                

PCSORT* 110,878                 54,825          134,772        *Restricted, Consortium dissolved in 2023.

Total: 69,981,074            70,343,882  18,923,692  



Pierce County Fire Protection District #5

Monthly Financial Dashboard Report

Jan-2024 January 31, 2024

OPERATING REVENUES Budget January YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Taxes 38,515,508            118,152       118,152       0.31% Expected

Intergovernmental 940,247                 170,954       170,954       18.18% Expected

Charges for Service 2,055,861              146,625       146,625       7.13% Expected

Other/Non-Revenue 304,300                 60,792         60,792          19.98% Expected

Transfers 1,189,923              -                -                0.00% Planned Reimbursements

Total Revenues: 43,005,839            496,522       496,522       1.15% Expected

OPERATING EXPENSES: Budget January YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Salaries 24,414,133            1,931,838    1,931,838    7.9% Expected

Benefits 7,099,276              558,268       558,268       7.9% Expected

Supplies 2,181,299              42,772         42,772          2.0% Expected

Services 4,428,385              257,200       257,200       5.8% Expected

Capital Improvements 1,966,000              143,973       143,973       7.3% Expected

Debt Service -                          -                -                0.0% N/A

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            2,934,051    2,934,051    7.0% Expected

EXPENSES BY DIVISION: Budget January  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Legislative 335,580                 47,796         47,796          14.2% Expected

Finance & Admin 4,153,560              229,249       229,249       5.5% Expected

Operations 26,574,873            2,043,659    2,043,659    7.7% Expected

Logistics 6,941,776              476,438       476,438       6.9% Expected

Health & Safety 1,723,381              106,823       106,823       6.2% Expected

Capital/Bond 359,923                 30,085         30,085          8.4% Expected

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            2,934,051    2,934,051    7.0% Expected

CAPITAL FUND (BOND): Budget January  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Project Management 383,923                 -                -                0.0% Expected

Training Campus 15,289,937            -                -                0.0% Expected

Station 57 1,424,607              -                -                0.0% Expected

Station 53 1,305,668              -                -                0.0% Expected

Station 51 1,248,244              -                -                0.0% Expected

Station 59 432,080                 -                -                0.0% Expected

Capital Equipment 5,000,000              -                -                0.0% Expected

Total Capital Projects: 25,084,459            -                -                0.0% Expected

ENDING CASH: 12/31/2023 1/31/2024 12/31/2022 Highlights: 

General Expense 14,634,728            11,781,396  12,624,848  

Reserve Fund 8,591,088              8,630,539    6,961,915     

Capital Fund* 45,368,751            45,442,484  50,139,722  *Restricted use for eligible projects

Debt Fund (GO BOND) 1,694,489              1,707,579    143,711        

PCSORT* 54,825                    -                110,878        *Restricted, Consortium dissolved in 2023.

Total: 70,343,882            67,561,999  69,981,074  



Pierce County Fire Protection District #5

Monthly Financial Dashboard Report

Feb-2024 February 29, 2024

OPERATING REVENUES Budget February YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Taxes 38,515,508            873,495       991,646       2.57% Expected

Intergovernmental 940,247                 63,810         234,765       24.97% Expected

Charges for Service 2,055,861              187,842       334,467       16.27% Expected

Other/Non-Revenue 304,300                 81,492         142,284       46.76% Expected

Transfers 1,189,923              -                -                0.00% Planned Reimbursements

Total Revenues: 43,005,839            1,206,639    1,703,161    3.96% Expected

OPERATING EXPENSES: Budget February YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Salaries 24,414,133            1,939,629    3,871,467    15.9% Expected

Benefits 7,099,276              607,003       1,165,271    16.4% Expected

Supplies 2,181,299              221,142       263,914       12.1% Expected

Services 4,428,385              183,766       440,966       10.0% Expected

Capital Improvements 1,966,000              66,037         210,010       10.7% Expected

Debt Service -                          -                -                0.0% N/A

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            3,017,578    5,951,629    14.3% Expected

EXPENSES BY DIVISION: Budget February  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Legislative 335,580                 19,045         66,841          19.9% Expected

Finance & Admin 4,153,560              351,017       580,266       14.0% Expected

Operations 26,574,873            2,077,595    4,121,254    15.5% Expected

Logistics 6,941,776              410,361       886,799       12.8% Expected

Health & Safety 1,723,381              129,124       235,948       13.7% Expected

Capital/Bond 359,923                 30,436         60,520          16.8% Expected

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            3,017,578    5,951,629    14.3% Expected

CAPITAL FUND (BOND): Budget February  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Project Management 383,923                 3,590            3,590            0.9% Expected

Training Campus 15,289,937            2,138            2,138            0.0% Expected

Station 57 1,424,607              3,554            3,554            0.2% Expected

Station 53 1,305,668              4,543            4,543            0.3% Expected

Station 51 1,248,244              45,575         45,575          3.7% Expected

Station 59 432,080                 -                -                0.0% Expected

Capital Equipment 5,000,000              14,317         14,317          0.3% Expected

Total Capital Projects: 25,084,459            73,717         73,717          0.3% Expected

ENDING CASH: 12/31/2023 2/29/2024 12/31/2022 Highlights: 

General Expense 14,634,728            10,164,125  12,624,848  

Reserve Fund 8,591,088              8,667,584    6,961,915     

Capital Fund* 45,368,751            45,573,189  50,139,722  *Restricted use for eligible projects

Debt Fund (GO BOND) 1,694,489              1,799,757    143,711        

PCSORT* 54,825                    -                110,878        *Restricted, Consortium dissolved in 2023. 

Total: 70,343,882            66,204,655  69,981,074  



Pierce County Fire Protection District #5

Monthly Financial Dashboard Report

Mar-2024 March 31, 2024

OPERATING REVENUES Budget March YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Taxes 38,515,508            1,947,289    2,938,935    7.63% Expected

Intergovernmental 940,247                 1,379            236,144       25.12% Expected

Charges for Service 2,055,861              259,317       593,784       28.88% Expected

Other/Non-Revenue 304,300                 34,149         176,433       57.98% Expected

Transfers/BFB Carryover 1,189,923              -                -                0.00% Planned Reimbursements

Total Revenues: 43,005,839            2,242,134    3,945,295    9.17% Expected

OPERATING EXPENSES: Budget March YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Salaries 24,414,133            1,934,248    5,805,715    23.8% Expected

Benefits 7,099,276              635,312       1,800,584    25.4% Expected

Supplies 2,181,299              98,195         362,109       16.6% Expected

Services 4,428,385              650,909       1,091,875    24.7% Expected

Capital Improvements 1,966,000              159,963       369,973       18.8% Expected

Debt Service -                          -                -                0.0% N/A

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            3,478,627    9,430,256    22.6% Expected

EXPENSES BY DIVISION: Budget March  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Legislative 335,580                 15,248         82,089          24.5% Expected

Finance & Admin 4,153,560              364,655       944,921       22.7% Expected

Operations 26,574,873            2,121,293    6,242,547    23.5% Expected

Logistics 6,941,776              834,296       1,721,095    24.8% Expected

Health & Safety 1,723,381              116,617       352,565       20.5% Expected

Capital/Bond 359,923                 26,519         87,039          24.2% Expected

Transfers 1,567,302              -                -                0.0% Planned Reserve & Debt Payments

Total Expenses: 41,656,395            3,478,627    9,430,256    22.6% Expected

CAPITAL FUND (BOND): Budget March  YTD % of Budget Highlights: 

Project Management 383,923                 3,750            7,340            1.9% Expected

Training Campus 15,289,937            21,645         23,784          0.2% Expected

Station 57 1,424,607              1,754            5,308            0.4% Expected

Station 53 1,305,668              4,063            8,606            0.7% Expected

Station 51 1,248,244              68,305         113,880       9.1% Expected

Station 59 432,080                 -                -                0.0% Expected

Capital Equipment 5,000,000              -                14,317          0.3% Expected

Total Capital Projects: 25,084,459            99,518         173,235       0.7% Expected

ENDING CASH: 12/31/2023 3/31/2024 12/31/2022 Highlights: 

General Expense 14,634,628            9,134,962    12,624,848  

Reserve Fund 8,591,088              8,707,300    6,961,915     

Capital Fund* 45,368,751            45,661,466  50,139,722  *Restricted use for eligible projects

Debt Fund (GO BOND) 1,694,489              443,697       143,711        

PCSORT* 54,825                    -                110,878        *Restricted, Consortium dissolved in 2023. 

Total: 70,343,782            63,947,425  69,981,074  



GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE
FIRE STATION 51

SCHEMATIC DESIGN UPDATE



BACKGROUND INFORMATION

 Station 51 was originally built in the mid 1970’s

 The station has been through multiple remodels and additions

 The station has outlived its functional use as a modern fire 
station

 We have a need to develop a fire station that can serve our 
community and our diverse work force for years to come



HOW DID WE GET TO WHERE WE ARE:

 Capital Facilities Plan completed by Rice/Fergus/Miller

 Station 51 is a Phase One Project

 Station Design Committee Formed with members of the 
department, seeking input from other members

 Committee has made site visits to newly designed fire 
stations in the area

 AC Johnson has attended Fire Station Design Conferences to 
learn the newest concepts and designs being used

 RFM Architect Team has made visits to Gig Harbor to get a 
“Feel” for the community and what kind of design will fit into 
it

 Collaboration with RFM and their many different designs of 
fire stations in the northwest and beyond



WHERE ARE WE IN THE PROCESS:

 RFM has taken input from our members to produce a 
schematic design

 Members have met multiple times to fine tune the design and 
the layout

 RFM has worked within the City of Gig Harbor design 
requirements to include our needs

 RFM/GH Fire have had a preconstruction meeting with the 
City of Gig Harbor

 RFM/GH Fire have submitted for a “Conditional Use Permit” 
with the City of Gig Harbor

 RFM/GH Fire continues to evaluate, refine and change the 
layout and design as needed



WHAT HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN THE DESIGN:
FIRST FLOOR

 11 - Dorm Rooms

 5 – Shower/Bathrooms

 Workout Room with additional space outside

 Conference Room

 2 – Company Officer Offices

 Battalion Chief Office

 3 – Drive Through Apparatus Bays

 2 – Smaller “Garage” bays for BC (F250 Size) Vehicles

 Decontamination Facilities

 Bunker Gear Storage Area

 EMS Supply Storage

 Additional Storage



WHAT HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN THE DESIGN:
SECOND FLOOR

 Large Kitchen

 Outdoor Seating and Cooking Area

 Training Room

 Day Room

 Bathrooms

 Wellness Room

 Additional Outdoor Relaxation/Wellness Area



N

CIVIL ENGINEER SURVEYOR

SITE MAP
SCALE: 1" = 60'

VICINITY MAP
1" = 1,000'

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST OF THE W.M. 
IN PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON

GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE,
STATION 51

SHEET INDEX
OWNER / DEVELOPER ARCHITECT

RICE FERGUS MILLER
HOWARD STRUVE

275 5TH ST, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337

(360) 377-8773

GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE 
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 5

DENNIS DOAN, FIRE CHIEF
JOHN JOHNSON, OWNER'S REP

10222 BUJACICH RD NW
GIG HARBOR, WA 98332-8595

253-851-3111

C00.00

COVER SHEETLEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING
GENERAL BUSINESS (B-2) / MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-3)

VERTICAL DATUM

PARCEL NUMBER

HORIZONTAL DATUM
THE HORIZONTAL DATUM FOR THIS SURVEY IS
WASHINGTON SOUTH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM NAD83/91.

0221083129

PLAN
CHANGE

C00.00 COVER SHEET N/A
C00.01 LEGEND N/A
C00.02 GENERAL NOTES N/A
C01.01 DEMOLITION & TESC N/A
C01.02 TESC NOTES & DETAILS N/A
C02.01 SITE PLAN N/A
C03.01 GRADING PLAN N/A
C04.01 UTILITY PLAN N/A
C05.01 TRANSPORTATION DETAILS N/A
C05.02 TRANSPORTATION DETAILS N/A
C05.03 STORM DETAILS N/A
C05.04 STORM DETAILS N/A
C05.05 SANITARY DETAILS N/A
C05.06 WATER DETAILS N/A
C05.07 WATER DETAILS N/A

ERIC PILCHER, PE PAUL KUHNLE, PLS

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES
CUT: 120 CY
FILL: 35 CY
NET: 85 CY (EXPORT)

DISTURBED AREA: 0.20 AC

NOTE: THESE QUANTITIES ASSUME NO STRIPPING, HAVE NOT
BEEN ADJUSTED FOR PAVEMENTS, UTILITIES, OR FOUNDATIONS,
AND ARE FOR PERMIT PURPOSES ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL
DETERMINE HIS/HER OWN EARTHWORK QUANTITIES.

SITE DATA
PARCEL AREA 1.27 AC
DISTURBED AREA 0.20 AC

EXISTING PROPOSED
IMPERVIOUS AREAS 0.40 AC 0.48 AC

-PGIS 0.26 AC 0.29 AC
-NPGIS 0.14 AC 0.19 AC

PERVIOUS AREAS (NPGPS) 0.87 AC 0.79 AC

PGIS POLLUTION GENERATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
NPGIS NON POLLUTION GENERATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
PGPS POLLUTION GENERATING PERVIOUS SURFACE
NPGPS NON POLLUTION GENERATING PERVIOUS SURFACE

PARKING SPACES
EXISTING PROPOSED

STANDARD PARKING 9 15
ADA PARKING 1 1

TOTAL PARKING 10 16

SITE ADDRESS
6711 KIMBALL DRIVE, GIG HARBOR, WA 98332

J:\
18

17
4-

GH
FM

O
St

ati
on

51
\50

0D
es

ign
\50

2D
ra

wi
ng

s\S
he

ets
\18

17
4-

C0
0.0

0C
ov

er
Sh

ee
t.d

wg

REVISION SCHEDULE

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337
360-377-8773
RFMARCH.COM

PROJECT # 2022010.03

ISSUE DATE DECEMBER, 2023

SHEET #

GI
G

HA
RB

OR
,W

AS
HI

NG
TO

N

ST
AT

IO
N

51

43952

www.callbeforeyoudig.com

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE NAVD88
DATUM DERIVED FROM AN OPUS SOLUTION.

BENCHMARK
THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A 1/2" REBAR W/CAP MARKED "MSI CONTROL".
CONTROL POINT 1 = 306.28' NAVD88

THE NORTHERLY 275 FEET IN WIDTH OF THAT PORTION OF LOT 7, BEING THAT PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION
8, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, W.M., IN PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, ACCORDING TO
THE PLAT OF THE SUBDIVISION OF GIG HARBOR ABANDONED MILITARY RESERVE, WHICH PLAT IS
APPROVED BY THE U.S. SURVEYOR GENERAL’S OFFICE AT OLYMPIA , WASHINGTON, LYING
EASTERLY OF A LINE DRAWN PARALLEL WITH AND 30 FEET EASTERLY, WHEN MEASURED AT RIGHT
ANGLES AND/OR RADIALLY, FROM THE FR 3 LINE SURVEY OF STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 16,
NARROWS BRIDGE TO OLYMPIC DRIVE;

EXCEPT THE EAST 30 FEET THEREOF CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF GIG HARBOR BY DEED RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 9406010222, RECORDS OF PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON.



16,325.7 sf

North

total site area = 3.8 acres

K
im

ba
ll

D
riv

e

3.8 ac

ERV

PLC
transformer

Comm
vault

heat pump
water heater

transformer

Generator

relocated
fueling
station

future access
control gate

trash /
recycling

PEDESTIRAN SITE
ACCESS AND
FLAGPOLE PLAZA
DESIGN THIS AREA
PER LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A
GHFMO Fire Station 51 December 8, 2023Schematic Design



LEGEND

PROPOSED PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING & SCREENING

PROPOSED REMOVED TREE SEE TREE RETENTION SHEET L05.03

PROPOSED ONSITE LANDSCAPING NOT BUFFER/PARKING RELATED

PROPOSED FORMAL LAWN AREA

30' PERIMETER LANDSCAPE BUFFER AREA (CONFLICTING
USES, MODIFIED WIDTH DUE TO EX. PAVING CONDITIONS)

TREE PROTECTION FENCING, SEE DETAIL #1 SHEET L05.00, TYP.

0 20 40

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20'

1

SCALE: 1" = 20'
(22x34" SHEET SIZE)

J:\
18

17
4-

GH
FM

O
St

ati
on

51
\50

0D
es

ign
\50

2D
ra

wi
ng

s\S
he

ets
\La

nd
sc

ap
e\1

81
74

-L
1.0

La
nd

sc
ap

eP
lan

.dw
g

REVISION SCHEDULE

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337
360-377-8773
RFMARCH.COM

PROJECT # 2022010.03

ISSUE DATE DECEMBER, 2023

SHEET #

GI
G

HA
RB

OR
,W

AS
HI

NG
TO

N

ST
AT

IO
N

51
AD

DI
TI

ON

www.callbeforeyoudig.com

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS

DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER DATE

PIERCE COUNTY ORDINANCE NOs: STORM ROAD

3. FAILURE TO OBTAIN REQUIRED INSPECTIONS MAY ENDANGER OR DELAY PROJECT APPROVAL.

4. ALL WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY REQUIRES A GENERAL RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT FROM PIERCE
COUNTY PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS.

1011485
PERMIT #

2021-45

1. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE REQUESTED AT LEAST 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT LARRY FREMONT , THE AREA INSPECTOR, AT 253-798- 7187 .

2. APPOINT A CERTIFIED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL LEAD WHO SHALL BE PROVIDED A COPY OF THE
SWPPP, EROSION CONTROL PLAN & INSPECTION SCHEDULE.

L01.00

PLANTING PLAN

FRONT PLAZA & ADA
CIRCULATION ROUTE
(FINAL LAYOUT TBD)

KIMBALL DR.

PROPOSED NEW
GHFMO STATION #51

EX. VEGETATION AND
ROCKERY TO REMAIN, TYP.

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
BUFFER AREA, TYP.
(MODIFIED WIDTH).

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
BUFFER AREA, TYP.
(MODIFIED WIDTH).

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
BUFFER AREA, TYP.
(MODIFIED WIDTH).

P/L

P/L

P/L

REAR TREE PROTECTION
AREA (LIMIT OF WORK, TYP.)

PROPOSED NEW
PARKING LOT

FORMAL LAWN
AREA, TYP.

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
BUFFER AREA, TYP.
(MODIFIED WIDTH).

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
PER CODE (10' BUFFER WIDTH)

CITY APPROVED STREET
TREE 30' O.C. SPACING, TYP.



FIRE STATION # 51
GIG HARBOR FIRE MEDIC ONE
PROJECT ADRESS
6711 Kimball Drive

Gig Harbor, WA 98335

275 Fifth Street, Suite 100

Bremerton, WA 98337

360-377-8773



WEST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

0' 5'

1/8" = 1'-0"

10' 20'

02

FIRE STATION #51CITY OF GIG HARBOR DESIGN REVIEW 11

31'-0" 36'-7"

6'
-5

"

39'-1"

6

(PROMINENT FACADE)

35
'-0

"

Height Limit

4
12

4
12

8

2

1

93

1

2

SOUTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

0' 5'

1/8" = 1'-0"

10' 20'

95'-7"

4
12

35
'-0

"

1

24

7

43

1

10

6

Height Limit

LEGEND

1 Standing seam Metal Roofing

2 Board and Batten Siding (Fiber Cement)

3 Horizontal Wood Siding (Shou Sugi Ban charred wood)

4 Wood Shingle Siding (Stained Cedar)

5 Prefinished Metal Siding (profile TBD)

6

7

Exposed Timber structural elements

Rooftop Photo-voltaic Panel array

8 Building mounted Signage (GHFMO logo)

9 Building mounted Signage (Station Number)

10 Building mounted Signage (Station Name & Number)

(None of the proposed signage is to be self-illuminated)

Design Alternative requested to exceed prescribed 
80' maximum ridge length (GHMC 17.99.380.B.2 )

MARCH 2024



02

FIRE STATION #51CITY OF GIG HARBOR DESIGN REVIEW 12

LEGEND

1 Standing seam Metal Roofing

2 Board and Batten Siding (Fiber Cement)

3 Horizontal Wood Siding (Shou Sugi Ban charred wood)

4 Wood Shingle Siding (Stained Cedar)

5 Prefinished Metal Siding (profile TBD)

6 Exposed Timber structural elements

7 Rooftop Photo-voltaic Panel array

8 Building mounted Signage (GHFMO logo)

9 Building mounted Signage (Station Number)

10 Building mounted Signage (Station Name & Number)

1

NORTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

0' 5'

1/8" = 1'-0"

10' 20'

4
12

4
12

1

2

5 22

35
'-0

"

EAST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

0' 5'

1/8" = 1'-0"

10' 20'

4
12

4
12

1

2

5

2

1

6

Mechanical units on low flat roof are 
screened from prominent facade / ROW by 

building mass and adjacent gable roofs

Conceptual diagram of proposed bidder-designed 
Fueling Station Canopy at rear of station

(not visible from ROW / prominent facade)

MARCH 2024



PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
A

.
GHFMO Fire Station 51 December 8, 2023Schematic Design



Apparatus Bays
59'x85' clear (5,015 sf)

QRV (7' x 19')

Engine (8'-2" x 36')

Brush Truck
(8'-2" x 27')

Engine (8'-2" x 36')

Small Apparatus Bays
33'x32' clear (1,056 sf)

QRV (7' x 19')

12'x10'
4-fold door

12'x10'
4-fold door

14'x14'
4-fold door

Maint.
Shop
(165 sf)

Bunker Gear (50) 2'x2'
(570 sf)

E
xt

ra
ct

or

G
ea

r
D

ry
er

(265 sf)

Air Room
(130 sf)

Elec.
(210 sf)

General Storage
(90 sf)

Jan. /
Supply
(65 sf)

Disaster
Storage
(100 sf)

Laundry
(112 sf)

14'x14'
4-fold door

14'x14'
4-fold door

14'x14'
4-fold door

14'x14'
4-fold door

14'x14'
4-fold door

(75 sf)

(180 sf)

Lt. Office
(120 sf)

Coffee
counter

Jan.
(70 sf)M

ec
h.

EMS Supply
(140 sf)

Comm.

Elec. / IT

Ice

h2o

Lt. Office

h2o

F
ut

ur
e

G
ea

r
D

ry
er

Gear Storage
(90 sf)

16 KWELECTICWATERHEATER
FINISHING TANK.(6) 500GALLONHOT WATER

STORAGE TANKS.
SIZED PER C406.3LOAD MANAGEMENT. INCOMING WATERSERVICE

& MIXING VALVE

Water Room
60KWBACKUP ELE(4C8T0RsICf)
WATERHEATER

HEAT PUMP WATERHEATER

ERV-1

HVACHEAT PUMP

HVACHEAT PUMP

Lobb1y

Conf6erence

BC Office
(190 sf)

2

3(120 sf)

4

FF W5orkArea
(345 sf)

7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19

20
Fitness
(700 sf)

HVACZONES

INFRARED GAS
TUBEHEATERS

26

De2co7n.

SHEET #

MP2.01

FLOOR PLAN

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337
360-377-8773
RFMARCH.COM

PROJECT # 23023

AHJ APPROVAL STAMP

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ST
AT

IO
N

51
GI

G
HA

RB
OR

FI
RE

AN
D

ME
DI

C
ON

E
XX

X
Gi

gH
ar

bo
r,

W
as

hig
nto

n

ISSUE DATE DECEMBER 1, 2023

REVISION SCHEDULE

47106

A

S



Jan. /
Suppl
y
(70 sf)

BBQ Deck
(460 sf)

Training
(580 sf)

Kitchen / Dining
(865 sf)

Dayroom
(600 sf)

Dayroom Deck
(365 sf)

HVAC mezzanine
(665 sf)

Attic (or open to below)

flat roof / RTUs

Open to Below

Open to Below

Elec. / IT
(90 sf)Wellness

(90 sf)

Mech.
(85 sf)

Open to Below

C
of

fe
e

co
un

te
r

(44) 16"x16" lockers

24"W
locker

u/c
Ice

u/c

DW

ERV-2

RANGEDHWOOD

21u/c

22
23

24

25

HVACZONES

SHEET #

MP2.02

UPPER FLOOR 
PLAN

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337
360-377-8773
RFMARCH.COM

PROJECT # 23023

AHJ APPROVAL STAMP

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ST
AT

IO
N

51
GI

G
HA

RB
OR

FI
RE

AN
D

ME
DI

C
ON

E
XX

X
Gi

gH
ar

bo
r,

W
as

hig
nto

n

ISSUE DATE DECEMBER 1, 2023

REVISION SCHEDULE

47106

A

S



MAIN LEVEL (16,410 GSF)

FF&E ASSUMPTIONS:
NOTE: SCHEMATIC DESIGN FF&E (FURNITURE, 
FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT) DESCRIBED HERE FOR 
COST ESTIMATING PURPOSES ONLY. RFM TO CONFIRM 
AND DESIGNATE ALL FF&E RESPONSIBLITES IN DESIGN 
DEVELOPMENT PHASE.

1. (1) RANGE
2. (4) FULL SIZE REFRIGERATORS
3. (1) FULL SIZE FREEZER
4. (2) UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATORS
5. (2) STACKING RESIDENTIAL WASHING MACHINES
6. (2) STACKING RESIDNENTIAL DRYERS
7. (2) UNDER CABINET ICE MAKERS
8. (1) RESIDENTIAL RANGE EXHAUST HOOD
9. (1) MICROWAVE OVEN
10. (2) COFFEE MAKERS
11. (1) UNDERCOUNTER DISHWASHER
12. BUNKER GEAR RACKS
13. DECON EXTRACTOR
14. DIESEL EXHAUST EXTRACTOR SYSTEM + RACK
12. RESTROOM ASCCESSORIES INCLUDING; MIRRORS, 
SOAP DISPENSERS, PAPER TOWEL AND TOILET PAPER 
DISPENSERS, SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL, TRASH 
DISPOSAL, BABY CHANGING STATION

GENERAL FINISH NOTES:
1. SCHLUTER METAL TRIM AT ALL INSIDE/OUTSIDE CORNERS OF WALL TILE 

AND ALL EXPOSED CORNERS
2. STAINLESS STEEL 48" CORNER GUARDS AND END GUARDS AT ALL GWB 

OUTSIDE CORNERS
3. ENGRAVED LAMINATED ACRLYIC ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGNAGE, 

TYPICAL THROUGHOUT
4. QUARTZ COUNTERTOPS W/ PLASTIC LAMINATE (PLAM) FACED CABINETS 

AND DRAWERS, TYPICAL THROUGHOU
5. CONCEALED IN-WALL COUNTER SUPPORT BRACKETS, TYPICAL 

THROUGHOUT
6. QUARTZ WINDOW SILLS IN ALL LIVING AND OFFICE AREAS
7. POLISHED CONCRETE TO BE STAINED AND SEALED
8. 4'x8' WHITEBOARD AND 4x4 TACKBOARD AT WATCH OFFICE (FFWA), 

DINING, DAYROOM, OFFICES, CONFERENCE and TRAINING ROOMS
9. CONCRETE HARDENER/DENSIFIER AT ALL APP BAY AND SUPPORT 

SPACES SLABS
10. LOCKING HASPS AT ALL SLEEP ROOM LOCKERS, PROVIDE EXTRA FOR 

LOCATIONS TO BE DESIGNATED BY OWNER
11. GROMMETS IN COUNTERTOPS AT SLEEP ROOM DESKS AND WATCH 

OFFICE (FFWA)
12. FRP WALL SYSTEM TO INCLUDE ALL TOP & BOTTOM TRIM AND PANEL 

DIVIDERS
13. SHOWER STALLS TO BE SOLID SURFACE PANELS WITH FIBERGLASS 

SHOWER PAN
14. ALL LIVING QUARTERS HALLWAY GWB TO RECEIVE 48" PLAM WALL 

PROTECTION WAINSCOTTING WITH STAINLESS STEEL TRIM
15. ROLLER SHADES AT ALL OFFICES, FFWA, DINING, TRAINING AND DAY 

ROOM WINDOWS
16. ROLLER SHADES + BLACKOUT SCREEN AT ALL SLEEP ROOM WINDOWS

A

B

C

D D
E

F

B B B B

B

H

G

H

RUBBER ATHLETIC FLOOR 
W/ RUBBER BASE

FLOOR DRAIN

FLOOR + WALL FINISH LEGEND

SLEEP ROOMS / LOCKERS
- BUILT-IN PLAM FACED HEADBOARD
- BED RAIL WALL PROCTECTOR AT BED WALLS
- PLAM FACED LOCKERS, W/ INTERIOR ADJUSTABLE & FIXED SHELVING,
(2) DRAWERS, AND STAINLESS STEEL VENTING GRILLS.

RESTROOMS
- EPOXY PAINT AT CEILING
- FULL-HEIGHT CERAMIC WALL TILE AND COVE BASE, AT ALL WALLS
- PLAM VANITY W/ QUARTZ COUNTERTOP
- GLASS SHOWER DOORS (AT ALL NON-ADA SHOWERS)

B

FITNESS ROOM
- 8'-0" FITNESS MIRRORS ENTIRE LENGTH OF (2) LONG WALLS
- 8'-0" SEALED 1/2" A-GRADE, PLYWOOD WALL PROTECTION AT ALL WALLS 
WITHOUT MIRRORS

C

LAUNDRY & JANITOR
- 8'-0" HIGH FRP WALL PROTECTION ALONG (2) WALLS

D

KITCHEN & COFFEE COUNTER
- PLAM FACED UPPER AND LOWER CABINETS WITH QUARTZ COUNTERTOPS

E

FIRE FIGHTER WORK AREA (FFWA) "WATCH OFFICE"
- QUARTZ COUNTERTOP

F

A

TRAINING & CONFERNCE ROOMS
- CEILING MOUNTED PROJECTOR + PROJECTOR SCREEN
- ASSUME 48" TALL ON ALL WALLS 50/50 WHITEBOARDS/TACKABLE ACOUSTIC 
PANELS

G

APPARATUS BAYS & SUPPORT SPACES
- 6" STAINLESS STEEL WALL BASE, 4x8 CLEAR SEALED PLYWOOD WALL 
PANELS, PAINTED GWB ABOVE TO CEILING

H

TROWELED AND 
SEALED CONCRETE

POLISHED AND 
STAINED CONCRETE

PORCELAIN FLOOR TILE 
W/ PORCELAIN TILE BASE

MODULAR CARPET TILE 
W/ MDF BASE

ACOUSTIC WALL PANELS, 
FULL HEIGHT

INTERIOR FINISHES PLAN and CONCEPTUAL FF&E

A
GHFMO Fire Station 51 Schematic Design December 8, 2023



UPPER LEVEL (4,275 GSF)

GENERAL FINISH NOTES:
1. SCHLUTER METAL TRIM AT ALL INSIDE/OUTSIDE CORNERS OF WALL TILE 

AND ALL EXPOSED CORNERS
2. STAINLESS STEEL 48" CORNER GUARDS AND END GUARDS AT ALL GWB 

OUTSIDE CORNERS
3. ENGRAVED LAMINATED ACRLYIC ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGNAGE, 

TYPICAL THROUGHOUT
4. QUARTZ COUNTERTOPS W/ PLASTIC LAMINATE (PLAM) FACED CABINETS 

AND DRAWERS, TYPICAL THROUGHOU
5. CONCEALED IN-WALL COUNTER SUPPORT BRACKETS, TYPICAL 

THROUGHOUT
6. QUARTZ WINDOW SILLS IN ALL LIVING AND OFFICE AREAS
7. POLISHED CONCRETE TO BE STAINED AND SEALED
8. 4'x8' WHITEBOARD AND 4x4 TACKBOARD AT WATCH OFFICE (FFWA), 

DINING, DAYROOM, OFFICES, CONFERENCE and TRAINING ROOMS
9. CONCRETE HARDENER/DENSIFIER AT ALL APP BAY AND SUPPORT 

SPACES SLABS
10. LOCKING HASPS AT ALL SLEEP ROOM LOCKERS, PROVIDE EXTRA FORLOCATIONS TO BE DESIGNATED BY OWNER
11. GROMMETS IN COUNTERTOPS AT SLEEP ROOM DESKS AND WATCH 

OFFICE (FFWA)
12. FRP WALL SYSTEM TO INCLUDE ALL TOP & BOTTOM TRIM AND PANEL 

DIVIDERS
13. SHOWER STALLS TO BE SOLID SURFACE PANELS WITH FIBERGLASS 

SHOWER PAN
14. ALL LIVING QUARTERS HALLWAY GWB TO RECEIVE 48" PLAM WALL 

PROTECTION WAINSCOTTING WITH STAINLESS STEEL TRIM
15. ROLLER SHADES AT ALL OFFICES, FFWA, DINING, TRAINING AND DAY 

ROOM WINDOWS
16. ROLLER SHADES + BLACKOUT SCREEN AT ALL SLEEP ROOM WINDOWS

B
D

E

B

H

G

FF&E ASSUMPTIONS:
NOTE: SCHEMATIC DESIGN FF&E (FURNITURE, 
FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT) DESCRIBED HERE FOR 
COST ESTIMATING PURPOSES ONLY. RFM TO CONFIRM 
AND DESIGNATE ALL FF&E RESPONSIBLITES IN DESIGN 
DEVELOPMENT PHASE.

1. (1) RANGE
2. (4) FULL SIZE REFRIGERATORS
3. (1) FULL SIZE FREEZER
4. (2) UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATORS
5. (2) STACKING RESIDENTIAL WASHING MACHINES
6. (2) STACKING RESIDNENTIAL DRYERS
7. (2) UNDER CABINET ICE MAKERS
8. (1) RESIDENTIAL RANGE EXHAUST HOOD
9. (1) MICROWAVE OVEN
10. (2) COFFEE MAKERS
11. (1) UNDERCOUNTER DISHWASHER
12. BUNKER GEAR RACKS
13. DECON EXTRACTOR
14. DIESEL EXHAUST EXTRACTOR SYSTEM + RACK
12. RESTROOM ASCCESSORIES INCLUDING; MIRRORS, 
SOAP DISPENSERS, PAPER TOWEL AND TOILET PAPER 
DISPENSERS, SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL, TRASH 
DISPOSAL, BABY CHANGING STATION

FLOOR + WALL FINISH LEGEND

SLEEP ROOMS / LOCKERS
- BUILT-IN PLAM FACED HEADBOARD
- BED RAIL WALL PROCTECTOR AT BED WALLS
- PLAM FACED LOCKERS, W/ INTERIOR ADJUSTABLE & FIXED SHELVING,
(2) DRAWERS, AND STAINLESS STEEL VENTING GRILLS.

RESTROOMS
- EPOXY PAINT AT CEILING
- FULL-HEIGHT CERAMIC WALL TILE AND COVE BASE, AT ALL WALLS
- PLAM VANITY W/ QUARTZ COUNTERTOP
- GLASS SHOWER DOORS (AT ALL NON-ADA SHOWERS)

B

FITNESS ROOM
- 8'-0" FITNESS MIRRORS ENTIRE LENGTH OF (2) LONG WALLS
- 8'-0" SEALED 1/2" A-GRADE, PLYWOOD WALL PROTECTION AT ALL WALLS

WITHOUT MIRRORS

C

LAUNDRY & JANITOR
- 8'-0" HIGH FRP WALL PROTECTION ALONG (2) WALLS

D

KITCHEN & COFFEE COUNTER
- PLAM FACED UPPER AND LOWER CABINETS WITH QUARTZ COUNTERTOPS

E

FIRE FIGHTER WORK AREA (FFWA) "WATCH OFFICE"
- QUARTZ COUNTERTOP

F

A

TRAINING & CONFERNCE ROOMS
- CEILING MOUNTED PROJECTOR + PROJECTOR SCREEN
- ASSUME 48" TALL ON ALL WALLS 50/50 WHITEBOARDS/TACKABLE ACOUSTIC

PANELS

G

APPARATUS BAYS & SUPPORT SPACES
- 6" STAINLESS STEEL WALL BASE, 4x8 CLEAR SEALED PLYWOOD WALL

H
PANELS, PAINTED GWB ABOVE TO CEILING

CERAMIC TILE BACKSPLASH, 
FULL HEIGHT

WOOD TILES OVER 
PEDESTAL PAVER SYSTEM

FLOOR DRAIN

PORCELAIN TILE + MDF
BASE OVER GYPCRETE
TOPPING SLAB

PORCELAIN FLOOR TILE 
W/ PORCELAIN TILE BASE

MODULAR CARPET TILE 
W/ MDF BASE

ACOUSTIC WALL PANELS, 
FULL HEIGHT

INTERIOR FINISHES PLAN and CONCEPTUAL FF&E

A
GHFMO Fire Station 51 Schematic Design December 8, 2023



PRO
STAT

COMPASS ROSE
MOSAIC INSET

STAIR LANDING &
CONNECTOR WALK
TO PLAZA

NON-ADA ENTRY
ROUTE W/ STAIR
& HANDRAILS

5% GRADE ADA
ENTRY ROUTE

5% GRADE ADA
ENTRY ROUTE

STRAIGHT 8' BENCH
TYP. (1 OF 3)

UNIT PAVERS TYP.
(COLOR/PATTERN TBD)

EX.
SIDE-
WALK

ALL

UPPER CONCRET
PLAZA PER
ARCHITECT, TYP.

PROPOSE
PARKING,

12" WIDE CONC.
PATIO BAND TYP.
(FINISH/COLOR TBD)

FLAGPOLE #1

ADE ADA
ROUTE

LANDING

LANDING
CURVED 8' BENCH
TYP. (1 OF 4)

MOSAIC PLAZA
LANDING

FLAGPOLE #2

MOSAIC TILE PLAZA
INSET MORTARED
FLAGSTONE PATIO

LEDGESTONE WALL W/
ARTISTIC INSETS
(ARTIST RENDERINGS,
MOSAICS, STEEL ART, ETC.)

GESTONE
LL AROUND
LITIES

6" EXPOSED CURB
TYP. (EDGE
RESTRAINT)

BROOM FINISH OR
STAMPED/COLOR
CONC. PLAZA

AI GENERATED MOSAIC FROM TEXT DESCRIPTION
could be used to create place-specific custom tile 
mosaics that could be incorporated into plaza design

A place specific concept for plaza art - stylized map of region 
that incorporates Station 51 site into greater context of Gig 
Harbor

LANDSCAPE PLAZA ART CONCEPTS



SCALE: 1" = 10'
(11x17" SHEET SIZE)

0 10 20

PROPOSED
STATION #51

COMPASS ROSE 
MOSAIC INSET

STAIR LANDING &
CONNECTOR WALK 
TO PLAZA

NON-ADA ENTRY
ROUTE W/ STAIR
& HANDRAILS

5% GRADE ADA 
ENTRY ROUTE

5% GRADE ADA
ENTRY ROUTE

STRAIGHT 8' BENCH
TYP. (1 OF 3)

UNIT PAVERS TYP.
(COLOR/PATTERN TBD)

APPARATUS BAY

EX. 
SIDE-
WALK

KIMBALL 
DRIVE

UPPER CONCRETE 
PLAZA PER
ARCHITECT, TYP.

GHFMO STATION #51 
FRONT PLAZA 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN #1

1/8/2024
RICE FERGUS MILLER ARCHITECTS 
MACKAY SPOSITO ENGINEERING

PROPOSED
PARKING, TYP.

12" WIDE CONC. 
PATIO BAND TYP.
(FINISH/COLOR TBD)

FLAGPOLE #1

5% GRADE ADA 
ENTRY ROUTE

LANDING

LANDING
CURVED 8' BENCH
TYP. (1 OF 4)

MOSAIC PLAZA 
LANDING

FLAGPOLE #2

MOSAIC TILE PLAZA 
INSET MORTARED 
FLAGSTONE PATIO

LEDGESTONE WALL W/ 
ARTISTIC INSETS 
(ARTIST RENDERINGS,
MOSAICS, STEEL ART, ETC.)

LEDGESTONE 
WALL AROUND 
UTILITIES

6" EXPOSED CURB 
TYP. (EDGE
RESTRAINT)

BROOM FINISH OR 
STAMPED/COLOR 
CONC. PLAZA

ARTISTIC MOSAIC TILES 
INSET UNIT PAVERS

ARTISTIC MOSAIC TILES 
INSET UNIT PAVERS

FLAGPOLE INSET SPECIALITY 
PAVING PATTERNNAUTICAL THEME ARTISTIC 

MOSAIC TILE CHOICES

LEDGSTONE W/ MOSAIC ARTISTIC WALL 
SAMPLE (FINAL COMPOSITION TBD)

ARTISTIC MOSAIC PATTERN INSET 
LEDGESTONE PATIO



SCALE: 1" = 10'
(11x17" SHEET SIZE)

0 10 20

PROPOSED
STATION #51

FIRE FIGHTING & STATION 
LOGO MOSAIC INSETS
MORTARED FLAGSTONE

STAIR LANDING &
CONNECTOR WALK 
TO PLAZA

NON-ADA ENTRY
ROUTE W/ STAIR
& HANDRAILS

5% GRADE ADA 
ENTRY ROUTE

5% GRADE ADA 
ENTRY ROUTE

LONG BENCH SEAT
(EDGE RESTRAINT)

APPARATUS BAY

EX. 
SIDE-
WALK

KIMBALL 
DRIVE

UPPER CONCRETE 
PLAZA PER
ARCHITECT, TYP.

LANDING

GHFMO STATION #51 
FRONT PLAZA 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN #3

1/12/2024
RICE FERGUS MILLER ARCHITECTS 
MACKAY SPOSITO ENGINEERING

PROPOSED
PARKING, TYP.

NAUTICAL THEME
MOSAICS, MORTARED 
FLAGSTONE PATIO

5% GRADE ADA 
ENTRY ROUTE

LANDING

FLAGPOLE #2

LEDGESTONE WALL W/ 
NAUTICAL ARTISTIC INSETS 
(ARTIST RENDERINGS,
MOSAICS, STEEL ART, ETC.)

LEDGESTONE 
WALL AROUND
UTILITIES

BROOM FINISH 
CONC. PLAZA, TYP.

SYMBOLIC FIRE
FIGHTING MOSAIC 
PAVING INSETS

CURVED 8' BENCH
TYP. (1 OF 2)

ARTISTIC MOSAIC TILES 
INSET UNIT PAVERS

ARTISTIC MOSAIC TILES 
INSET UNIT PAVERS

STAMPED/COLOR 
CONCRETE, TYP.

FLAGPOLE #1
AXE PATTERN MORTARED 
FLAGSTONE, TYP.

WORLD PATTERN

FLAGPOLE INSET SPECIALITY 
PAVING PATTERN

SAMPLE MOSAIC TILE 
CHOICES

LEDGSTONE W/ MOSAIC ARTISTIC WALL 
SAMPLE (FINAL COMPOSITION TBD)

ARTISTIC MOSAIC PATTERN INSET 
LEDGESTONE PATIO

MOSAIC COMPASS

6" EXPOSED CURB 
(EDGE RESTRAINT)

BROOM FINISH 
CONC. PLAZA, TYP.

LANDING AT 
NAUTICAL PATIO



QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS



Received 4/02/24 - Janelle Gunder, HR Manager



4/01/24


	AGENDA 2024-04-23 AGENDA.pdf
	MINUTES Commissioner Mtg 04-09-2024.pdf



